# **Orion Booster Club Meeting Minutes**

January 11, 2023

\_

#### Call to Order

Travis Noyd, President

## Reading and approval of November minutes

Autumn Loete, Secretary

### Reading and approval of November Treasurer Report

Barb Cooper, Treasurer

#### **Committee Reports**

- Concession
  - All winter sports have head concession parents assigned.
  - We received our first rebate check from Coca-Cola for cases sold this school year. OHS outside \$204; OHS inside \$324; OMS \$126 for a total of \$654.
- Merchandise
  - Spirit wear will be moved from Enchanted Florist in June. Possibly moved to True Value and Corn Crib. Spirit wear will also be sold during yard sale weekend.
- Membership
  - Nothing new this month.
- Fundraising
  - We will be holding a Texas Hold 'Em tournament March 4 at The Rock. More information to come.

#### **Old Business**

- 1. Coulter Grant
- 2. Purchasing hot dog roller from Orion Outlaws for softball concession stand.
- 3. Little League is taking over concessions for OHS boys baseball.
- 4. Winter sports programs have been distributed to OMS and OHS AD's for distribution.
- 5. Booster Club newsletter will discuss at the February meeting.
- 6. Mindy Carls is covering news in Orion, including all sports, pro-bono since the Geneseo Republic dropped covering Orion. Mindy is taking donation to cover her

expenses. If you would like to donate visit: https://www.buymeacoffee.com/mindycarls.

#### **New Business**

- 1. Apparel location: information in committee report.
- 2. Poker fundraiser: information in committee report
- 3. Coulter Trust: We received \$1,500 from the Coulter Trust. This money will go toward grill maintenance. Vote taken to use Booster Club funds to purchase a popcorn popper for softball from Gold Medal in Galesburg for approx. \$850. Also to purchase a cheese warmer for \$179 from Sam's Club and pay Outlaws \$30 for their hot dog roller. Both of these will be for softball too.
- 4. OHS and OMS wrestling tournaments are this month. Autumn Loete is handling concessions for OHS (January 20 & 21) and will contact OMS this week about ordering what they need for their tournament January 28.
- 5. The Lions Club (Lori Dhabalt) will be using the concession stand for a Robotics event at OHS on January 14 and will reimburse us for items used.
- 6. The National Honor Society will be using the popcorn popper and popcorn at OHS and will reimburse the Booster Club for items used.
- 7. The Booster Club would like to encourage all coaches and Athletic Directors to keep us informed of additional activities happening during home sporting events so that we may ensure that we have enough concessions and the cash to cover the additional crowd that may attend.
- 8. The Booster Club will donate \$120 to Mindy Carls to help with expenses as she covers athletic events for the West Henry News. We encourage others to donate also at <a href="https://www.buymeacoffee.com/mindycarls">https://www.buymeacoffee.com/mindycarls</a>.

#### **Athletic Director Reports**

No AD's present

## **Purchase Requests**

1. No purchase requests.

#### Uniforms in the 2022-2023 rotation

- 1. OHS
  - a. Golf
- 2. OMS
  - a. Track: Brad Cirks will present at February meeting.

## Uniforms in the 2023-2024 rotation

- 3. OHS
  - a. Football away jerseys, Track, Girls Basketball & Cross Country
- 4. OMS
  - a. Volleyball

#### **Thank You**

1. All those who worked in the concession stand. Your help raises money for the Booster Club.

## **Adjourn**

Next meeting will be February 9, at 6 p.m. at The O Kitchen & Tap in the back room.